Coswigen AU ™

Supply Installation Commissioning of Pilot Plant for Bulk chemical
of 5 KG/H Capacity Step I and Step II

Tender ID 2022_CSIR_173666_1 Dtd 07.11.2023
PUR/MICT/DMS/986/23-24

Sub: Extension of Bid submission Date and Amendment for payment terms etc

The last date for submission of Bid is being extended up to 20.12.2023 (1300 Hrs) and the Date
of opening is 21.12.2023 (1430 Hrs)

Payment terms.
As per tender document: 100% with in 30 days

Amendment to be read as: 80% against delivery and 20% upon successful Installation and
Acceptance of Plant by End user Scientist/Department.

Bidders may take note of the amendment and submit their bids accordingly.
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( Dharmendra Kumar )
Controller of Stores and Purchase



a

17th Nov. 2023

MoM of Pre bid meeting

Pre bid meeting for Pilot Plant Facility for Bulk chemical Step-l and Step -lI
held on 16t Nov. 2023 at 11:00 AM. Two bidders participated in the meeting.

Queries raised by M/s D S Ray Engineering (DSRE)

Q1: According to specifications, 2 micron mesh is required for FI-202 and FI-302. As per
DSRE, the required mesh is available in cloth material.

Ans: IICT suggest to inquire from other suppliers and if not available, cloth material may be
used.

Q2: How to upload Technical and Financial Bids for Step | and Step Il in single pdf?

Ans: Both technical bids for Step | and Step Il shall be uploaded separately in two
independent parts as Step | and Step II, and similarly both financial bids for Step | and Step
Il shall be quoted separately in BOQ with supporting details and uploaded if venders are
interested in both Step | and Step II. If some one is interested only one step, he can quote
accordingly.

Q3: Payment terms and conditions; Any exemptions for MSME?
Ans: Regarding payment terms and conditions, the Vender can write their queries to CoSP
(through e-mail)

Queries raised by M/s Spectevo Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (STPL)

Q1: Whether IICT will provide utility connection from source to the respective equipment?
Ans: [ICT will provide the utility connection to the equipment.

Q2: Earth Pit will be in scope of vender or client? “He y
Ans: IICT will provide Earth Pit —Fov main Pcc Panel. e vequrement
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Q3: Please clarify distance of equipment from MCC panel (page no.1) to take into
consideration of cable calculation
Ans: lICT will provide the C panel in the shed and the dimensions of the shed are 11 m X
24 m. The connections to the individual equipment from pCC panel shall be provided as per
layout by the vendor.

Q4: Delivery Period Time: Tender mentioned (page no.2) 8-12 week. We request to you
please make it 12-16 week.
Ans: The delivery period will be 8-12 weeks.

Q5: Payment term on page number 48 in SSC stated that 100% payment on SITC, we
request as this is turkey project with high value, please revisit on this point. If possible, make
it 80% payment on supply of goods and balance 20% on completion of Installation,
Commissioning, Training and Testing.

Ans: Recommended as per ru;;\sx[%c?)\S/P may take action accordingly.
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